
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(By email)  
 

 
Our reference: MGLA190521-3582 

 
Date: 29 December 2021 

 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 18 May 2021. Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000.  
 
You requested:   

 
Please could you provide a breakdown of costs to repair the Winston Churchill statue in 
Parliament Square.  
 
This should include: 
 
*The work carried out and the cost 
*The current status of the statue 
*Any future plans for the statue 

 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 
Firstly, please accept our apologies for the significant delay in responding to your request.  
 
We have reviewed our records and graffiti and damage at the squares are not separated by 
specific location or statue apart for the instances already disclosed in response to previous 
requests (please see below): 
 
FOI - Churchill Statue [Jun 2020] | London City Hall 
FOI - Parliament Square statue cleaning and hoarding costs [July 2020] | London City Hall 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA010921-3582. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-churchill-statue-jun-2020
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-parliament-square-statue-cleaning-and-hoarding-costs-july-2020


 

 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



